

Minutes of the special meeting of the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin: August 4, 1942. 1942

Milwaukee, Wisconsin: Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System, 1942

https://digital.library.wisc.edu/1711.dl/NYITTKATNEHKR8H

Copyright 2008 Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System

The libraries provide public access to a wide range of material, including online exhibits, digitized collections, archival finding aids, our catalog, online articles, and a growing range of materials in many media.

When possible, we provide rights information in catalog records, finding aids, and other metadata that accompanies collections or items. However, it is always the user's obligation to evaluate copyright and rights issues in light of their own use.

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF REGENTS

Tuesday, August 4, 1942, 10 A.M.

Held in the Office of Regent Cleary in Milwaukee

Vice President Vergeront presiding

PRESENT: Regents Callahan, Cleary, Ekern, Kleczka, Sensenbrenner, Vergeront.

ABSENT: Regents Glover, Hodgkins, Holmes, Werner.

The Comptroller reported that the office of the Secretary of the Navy is reviewing contracts now in effect with universities in the Ninth Naval District and that the following suggestions have been made by the Navy:

(1) That the present contracts be renegotiated as of July 1, 1942.

(2) That new contracts be drawn to provide that the Government will pay all direct operating costs, will reimburse the University for equipment purchases and alterations and will pay \$5000 per month for the use of facilities and general University administration and overhead.

After discussion, upon motion of Regent Sensenbrenner, seconded by Regent Cleary, it was

VOTED, That subject to the express condition that in addition to all items above enumerated, the University be reimbursed in full for the construction costs at the Stadium, estimated to be approximately \$80,000, incurred specifically for the Naval Training School (Radio), the new financial arrangements proposed by the Government be accepted and approved.

Upon recommendation of President Dykstra, and upon motion of Regent Cleary, seconded by Regent Sensenbrenner, it was

VOTED, That the lease to the Isom property of approximately six and onehalf acres be renewed for a term of three years, beginning April 1, 1943, at a rental of \$50 annually, to be paid in July of each year, and that the Comptroller be authorized to sign the lease.

President Dykstra presented the request from Dean Christensen for five home demonstration agents for 1942-43. Upon motion of Regent Kleczka, seconded by Regent Cleary, it was

VOTED, That a request be made to the Emergency Board for \$4500 for this purpose.

In accordance with the certification of the Registrar, and upon recommendation of the President and motion of Regent Cleary, seconded by Regent Sensenbrenner, it was

VOTED, That the following persons be granted the degree of Bachelor of

Laws:

Ernest	Everett Bruns, B.A. Wis.	Madison
	Leo Luebke	Beloit
Ralph (Fraystone Wyckoff, B.A. Wis.	Madison

Upon motion of Regent Cleary, seconded by Regent Kleczka, it was

VOTED, That the minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Finance and Executive committees of the Regents held on July 27, 1942, be approved, ratified and confirmed.

Prosident Dykstra presented an agreement with the Conservation Commission for a two-year investigation and study of the Brule River, including an appropriation from the Conservation Commission of \$9000. Upon motion of Regent Sensenbrenner, seconded by Regent Kleczka, it was

VOTED, that the appropriation be accepted and that the Comptroller be authorized to sign the agreement.

President Dykstra presented the actions taken by him since the June 27, 1942 meeting of the Board of Regents. Upon motion of Regent Kloczka, seconded by Regent Callahan, it was

VOTED, That these actions be approved and made a part of the records of this meeting.

Upon motion of Regent Cleary, seconded by Regent Sensenbrohner, it was VOTED, That the Comptroller be authorized to sign the Civil Pilot Training Program agreements as they are presented from time to time.

-2-

Upon recommendation of the President, and upon motion of Regent Kleczka, seconded by Regent Cleary, it was

VOTED, That the grant of \$1200 from the Rockefeller Foundation for the expenses of Brian Hawksford McCracken for study at the University of Wisconsin for the year 1942-43 be accepted. (\$100 per month, beginning July 24, 1942, plus tuition charges and other necessary fees which will also be paid by the Foundation.)

The Comptroller reported on the bids for grading and sodding for the Women's Athletic Field and recommended that the contract be awarded to Earl McFadden of Madison, Wisconsin, for the sum of \$5256.95. Upon motion of Regent Sensenbrenner, seconded by Regent Callahan, the recommendation was adopted and the Comptroller authorized to sign the contract.

Upon recommendation of the President, and upon motion of Regent Callahan, seconded by Regent Kleczka, the following grant was accepted and the Comptroller was authorized to sign the agreement:

\$500.00 - Evaporated Milk Association, Chicago, Illinois, for the renewal of an industrial fellowship in biochemistry, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, under the supervision of E.B. Hart.

The Comptroller presented a plan for storage of coal. Upon motion of Regent Sensenbrenner, seconded by Regent Cleary, it was

VOTED, That the Emergency Board be requested to make an appropriation sufficient to cover the cost of purchasing and storing six thousand additional tons of coal.

The Comptroller presented the following recommendations for emergency increases in salary, explaining that these were omitted from the July list in error:

	Ŷ			1941-42 Monthly or Hourly Rate	Temp. Increase	1942-43 Monthly or Hour- ly Rate
đ	Registrar's Office		Clerk Stenographer	100	10	110
X	Lorraine A. Sweet J. Thomas Tormey	Junior		100	10	110
Ϋ.	General Library					
	Ben J. Sisson	Junior	Clerk	100	10	. 110

-3-

		1941-42 Monthly or Hourly Rate	Temp. Increase	1942-43 Monthly or Hourly Rate
Zoology				
Hattie J. Wakeman	Illustrator	130	IO	140
Law School				
Mrs. Nellie Davidson	Junior Clerk Stenographer	100	10	110
Physical Plant				
Harry S. Crouch	Senior Watchman	100	10	110
James A. Reed	Semi Skilled Laborer	.65	.05	•70
R.L. Bolick	11 11	.60	•05	•65
J.R. Sauk		.60	.05	.65
Joseph Wall	Maintenance Man	•75	•05	.80
Residence Halls				
Mrs. Carrie Flesch	Senior Cook	100	5.83	105.83
Upon motion of	of Regent Ekern, seconded by	Regent Clea	ary, it was	

VOTED, That the Emergency Board be requested to approve these increases.

The Comptroller presented an additional list of requested salary increases as follows:

	1941 - 42 Monthly Rate	Increa Perm.	.se Temp.	1942-43 Monthly Rate
Physical Education - Men Charles W. Bullington Junior Clerk	100	5	10	. 115

Intercollegiate Athletics

Lorraine Bischoff Junior Clerk Stenographer 100 10 10 120

Upon motion of Regent Ekern, seconded by Regent Cleary, it was VOTED, That the Emergency Board be requested to approve these increases.

The matter of the purchase of the Blackhawk Garage for the sum of \$38,500 was discussed. Upon motion of Regent Sensenbrenner, seconded by Regent Kleczka, it

-4-

VOTED, That this purchase be made subject to the approval of Governor Heil and that payment be made from 1-D or 1-E.

Upon motion of Regent Ekern, seconded by Regent Callahan, it was VOTED, That authority be granted to proceed with the remodelling of the Blackbawk Garage for use in the Navy program, the expenses to be paid by the Navy in addition to the payment of a satisfactory rental.

-5-

At 12:20 P.M. the meeting adjourned.

M. E. McCaffrey,

Secretary.

ACTIONS BY THE PRESIDENT

Since the June 27, 1942 meeting of the Board of Regents

RESIGNATIONS:

1.	Raymond V. Olson, assistant in soils, June 1, 1942.
2.	Charles B. Newton, assistant in poultry husbandry, May 31, 1942.
	Richard W. Stromberg, industrial fellow in economic entomology, May 31, 1942.
4.	Lewis T. Ausherman, assistant in genetics, May 31, 1942.
5.	John M. McKibbin, assistant in biochemistry, June 30, 1942.
6.	Lester J. Teply, industrial fellow in biochemistry, June 30, 1942.
7.	Henry F. Nelson, research assistant in geology, June 10, 1942.
8.	Eugene Carlson, research assistant in chemical engineering, July 1, 1942.
9.	Albert Pufahl, research assistant in chemical engineering, at the beginning of the academic year 1942-43.
10.	Robert Beckman, research assistant in chemical engineering, September 1, 1942.
11.	John Youngblood, research assistant in physics, beginning of the academic year 1942-43.
12.	Elmer F. Kraemer, assistant in horticulture, June 6, 1942.
13.	George C. Becker, assistant in soils, June 1, 1942.
14.	George B. Talbert, industrial fellow in zoology, July 1, 1942'.
15.	Stanley Breen, research assistant in physics, beginning of the academic year 1942-43.
16.	George Colovos, research assistant in biochemistry, July 1, 1942.
17.	Richard W. Nelson, research assistant in physics, beginning of the academic year 1942-43.
18.	Mary S. Hewlett, research assistant in physics, beginning of the academic year 1942-43.
19.	Patricke A. Johns, research assistant in sociology and anthropology, July 1, 1942.

-1-

RESIGNATIONS:

20.	Karl F. Swingle, research assistant in biochemistry, July 1, 1942.
21.	Carl O. Clagett, research assistant in biochemistry, July 1, 1942.
.22.	Edward M. Nelson, research assistant in limnology, July 1, 1942.
23.	Tze C. Fong, research assistant in chemical engineering, July 1, 1942.
24.	John C. Finerty, research assistant in medicine, July 1, 1942.
25.	Charles Curtiss, research assistant in chemistry, July 1, 1942.
26.	Robert C. Meyers, research assistant in sociology, academic year 1942-43.
27.	Stanley Breen, research assistant in physics, June 2, 1942.
28.	Gerlacus Harinus Barthold Bouricius, research assistant in astronomy, June 8, 1942.
29.	George Simon, graduate assistant in anatomy, July 1, 1942.
30.	Marjorie C. Anderson, instructor in electrocardiography, July 1, 1942.
31.	Francis C. Johnson, junior resident in medicine, June 30, 1942.
32.	John F. Poser, junior resident in surgery, June 30, 1942.
33.	Mead Burke, clinical pathological coordinator, June 30, 1942.
34.	Morris Shovers, assistant in residence halls, May 31, 1942.
35.	Donald R. Lewis, research assistant in chemistry, July 1, 1942.
36.	Etta Macdonald, research assistant in agricultural bacteriology, July 1, 1942.
37.	James H. Shaw, research assistant in biochemistry, July 1, 1942.
38.	Keith P. Young, research assistant in geology, July 1, 1942.
39.	Robert H. Dudgeon, assistant in agricultural engineering, June 22, 1942.
40.	Carol Keating; assistant in home economics, July 1, 1942.
41.	Elmer C. Stevenson, assistant in plant pathology, summer appointment 1942.
42.	James J. Leigh, assistant in economic entomology, June 22, 1942.
43,	Carl H. Engler, special field representative, Extension, June 6, 1942.
44.	Ralph Sapp, assistant in chemistry, Extension, July 1, 1942.
	물건 동안 이 방법을 잘 하는 것 같아요. 이 것 이 것 같은 것 같은 것은 것은 것은 것 같이 있는 것 것 같아요. 가운 것 것 같아요. 가운 것 것 같아요.

-2-

RESIGNATIONS:

45.	Warren O. Haberman, research assistant in limnology, July 1,1942.
46.	Willard A. Van Engel, research assistant in limnology, July 1, 1942.
47.	Harold V. Ellingson, instructor in neuropsychiatry, August 1, 1942.
48.	Lawrence F. Anderson, residentiin plastic surgery, June 30, 1942.
49.	John L. Bell, junior resident in medicine, June 30, 1942.
50.	Howard M. Ausherman, junior resident in anesthesia, May 31, 1942.
51.	Austin Lamong, junior resident in anesthesia, July 7, 1942.
52.	George T. Hunter, graduate assistant in physics, July 19 to August 29, 1942.
53.	Donald J. Buroker, instructor in mechanical engineering, at the be- ginning of the second 6 weeks of the 12 week summer session.
54.	Grace L. Thiede, assistant in the graduate school, July 25, 1942.
55.	Richard S. Hill, research assistant in rural sociology, July 1, 1942.
56.	Daniel G. Aldrich, research assistant in soils, July and August 1942.
57.	biology, July 1, 1942.
58.	John P. Corey, research assistant in biochemistry, August 1, 1942.
59.	David Doherty, research assistant in biochemistry, July 1, 1942.
60.	Charles F. Huebner, research assistant in biochemistry, July and August, 1942.
61.	
62.	Eugene F. Wilda, research assistant in chemistry, at the beginning of the academic year 1942-43.
63.	Joe B. Wilson, research assistant in agricultural bacteriology, at the beginning of the academic year 1942-43.
64	. H. W. Wright, instructor in psychology (Milwaukee Center), July 1, 1942.
65	. Nan A. Denholm, assistant physician in student health, July 13, 1942. . Margherita Leslie, industrial fellow in agricultural bacteriology,
	August 1, 1942.
67	. David S. Anthony, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1, 1942.

-3-

RESIGNATIONS:

).

68. D. D. Lescohier, lecturer in the town-country leadership school, June 29, 1942.

69. Harry E. Goheen, instructor in mathematics, July 1, 1942.

- 1. A. J. Krombholz, assistant professor of chemical engineering, appointed to carry on researchein chemistry for July and August, 1942, at \$400.
- 2. Farrington Daniels, professor of chemistry, July and August, 1942, at \$750.
- 3. Lewis E. Drake, associate professor of psychology, July and August 1942, at \$320 a month.
- 4. J. Holden Robbins, assistant professor of anatomy (temporary), threefourths time, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$3,000 per annum, 10 months' basis.
- 5. Ralph R. Benedict, assistant professor of electrical engineering, to make high frequency measurements on porcelain samples for the Wisconsin Porcelain Company, 30 hours at \$2.00 per hour.
- 6. James W. McNaul, assistant professor of mechanical engineering, to supervise the aircraft machinist training course, June 23 to September 15, 1942, at \$360 a month.
- 7. Leroy A. Wilson, professor of mechanical engineering, to teach the second 6 weeks of the 12 weeks summer session, at \$500.
- 8. James W. Watson, professor of electrical engineering, to teach the first 6 weeks of the 12 weeks summer session, at \$600.
- 9. Hugo B. Wahlin, professor of physics, to teach part-time in the 12 weeks summer session, at \$616.12.
- 10. Raymond J. Roark, professor of mechanics, to teach three-fourths time in the 12 week summer session, at \$843.75.
- 11. Gustus L. Larson, professor of mechanical engineering, to teach the second 6 weeks of the 12 week summer session, at \$612.25.
- 12. Benjamin G. Eliott, professor of mechanical engineering, to teach the first 6 weeks of the 12 week summer session, at \$581.25.
- 13. Gordon F. Tracy, associate professor of electrical engineering, to teach the second 6 weeks of the 12 week summer session, at \$475.
- 14. John G. Winans, associate professor of physics, to teach the first half of the 12 week summer session, at \$437.50.
- 15. Delmar W. Nelson, associate professor of mechanical engineering, to teach the first 6 weeks of the 12 week summer session, at \$406.25.

- 2.

- 16. Kenneth G. Shiels, assistant professor of drawing and descriptive geometry, appointed for the 12 weeks summer session (half-time), at \$418.75.
- 17. Roger J. Altpeter, assistant professor of chemical engineering, to teach in the 12 week summer session, at \$675.
- 18. Ludvig C. Larson, assistant professor of electrical engineering, second 6 weeks of the 12 week summer session, at \$343.75.
- 19. Glenn Koehler, assistant professor of electrical engineering, 12 week summer session, at \$900.
- 20. Leslie E. A. Kelso, assistant professor of electrical engineering, first 6 weeks of the 12 week summer session, at \$425.
- 21. Francis C. Johnson, assistant physician in student health, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$1980 per annum.
- 22. Philip P. Cohen, clinical pathological coordinator, hospital, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$2,950 per annum.
- 23. Beatrice Knight, assistant physician in student health, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$1800 per annum, 12 months' basis.
- 24. Nan A. Denholm, assistant physician in student health, beginning July 13, 1942, at \$1800 per annum, 12 months' basis.
- 25. Mary Jane Krebs, instructor in residence halls, academic year 1942-43, at \$1200 per annum, plus 3 meals and lodging.
- 26. Merritt Y. Olson, instructor in code, Naval Taining School, June 8 to 30, 1942, at \$92.
- 27. Russell W. Cumley, research associate in genetics, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$2700.
- 28. LaVern H. Beckberger, instructor in chemical engineering, month of August 1942, at \$120.
- 29. C. V. Easum, lecturer in rural sociology, June 29 to July 10, 1942, at \$20.
- 30. A. L. Masley, lecturer in rural sociology, June 29 to July 10, 1942, at \$95.
- 31. R. J. Colbert, lecturer in rural sociology, June 29 to July 10, 1942, at \$70.
- 32. D. D. Lescohier, lecturer in rural sociology, June 29 to July 10, 1942, at \$70.

-6-

- 33. John D. Hicks, lecturer in rural sociology, June 29 to July 10, 1942, at \$20.
- 34. HarryoC. Miller, junior mechanician, July 1 to September 15, 1942, at \$125 a month.
- 35. Dorothy Hagedorn, bio-assay technician, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$1500 per annum.
- 36. Norma V. Freitag, instructor in electrocardiography, beginning September 1,1942, at \$1200 per annum, 12 months' basis.
- 37. Hugo de Fritsch, instructor in electrical engineering, 12 week summer session, at \$550.
- 38. Thomas P. Colbert, instructor in mechanical engineering, first 6 weeks of 12 week summer session, at \$262.50.
- 39. Donald J. Buroker, instructor in mechanical engineering, second 6 weeks of 12 week session, at \$225.
- 40. William W. Beeman, instructor in physics, 12 week summer session, part-time, June 8 to July 19, 1942, full time July 19 to August 29, 1942, at \$120 for part-time and \$240 for full time.
- 41. Einar T. Hansen, instructor in mechanical engineering, first 6 weeks of the 12 week summer session, at \$287.50.
- 42. Wayne K. Neill, instructor in chemical engineering, to teach in the the 12 week session and the 5 week session in chemical manufacture, at \$550.
- 43. George W. Washa, instructor in mechanics, first 6 weeks of the 12 week summer session, at \$275.
- 44. George J. Tauxe, instructor in mechanics, second 6 weeks of the 12 week summer session, at \$262.50.
- 45. E. Kent Springer, instructor in mechanical engineering, 1/2 time for thel2 week summer session, at \$275.
- 46. Noble Sherwood, instructor in mechanical engineering, second 6 weeks of the 12 week summer session, at \$275.
- 47. Elmer H. Scheibe, instructor in electrical engineering, 12 week summer session, at \$666.67.
- 43. Castle O. Reiser, instructor in chemical engineering, 12 week summer session, at \$450.

-7-

- 49. Thomas Puddester, instructor in mechanical engineering, June 23 to September 15, 1942, at \$240 a month.
- 50. R. L. Swain, instructor in chemical engineering, July and August, 1942, at \$300.
- 51. Ernest A. Hesse, instructor in chemistry, academic year 1942-43, at \$1800.
- 52. Leslie E. Antonius, instructor in dental surgery, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$1600 per annum, 12 months' basis.
- 53. Mary Showman, instructor in social education, July 1 to 15, 1942, at \$50.
- 54. Kathrin Tufts, instructor in Spanish, July 1942, at \$200.
- 55. H. Margaret Lea, instructor in physical education women, academic year 1942-43, at \$2100.
- 56. Catherine Lenore Marting, instructor in physical education women, academic year 1942-43, at \$1800.
- 57. A. Frederick Rasmussen, Jr., research associate in medical bacteriology, fiscal year 1942-43, at \$2700.
- 58. Harry A. Waisman, research associate in biochemistry, fiscal year 1942-43, at \$2700.
- 59. Marian W. Schlabach, assistant in residence halls, academic year 1942-43, at \$100 a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
- 60. George T. Hunter, graduate assistant in physics, second part of the 12 week summer session, at \$120.
- 61. James N. Humphrey, graduate assistant in physics, July 19 to August 29, 1942, at \$120.
- 62. Harry E. Heskett, graduate assistant in physics, June 8 to July 19, 1942, at \$240.
- 63. Richard A. Good, graduate assistant in mathematics, June 8 to August 29, 1942, at \$180.
- 64. Halbert F. Gates, graduate assistant in physics, June 8 to August 29, 1942, at \$240.
- 65. John E. Forss, graduate assistant in physics, July 19 to August 29, 1942, at \$120.

-8-

- 66. William Amstutz, assistant in economic entomology, June 1, to 30, 1942, at \$270.
- 67. Bert d. Meyer, reséarch assistant in medicine, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$720.
- 68. Richard Hornseth, research assistant in sociology, academic year 1942-43, at \$600.
- 69. Austin C. Wagenknecht, assistant in plant pathology and biochemistry, July 1 to August 31, 1942, at \$110.
- 70. Ray D. Owen, research assistant in genetics, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$1140.
- 71. William J. Olson, assistant in agronomy and plant pathology, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$840.
- 72. Helen E. Massock, research assistant in agricultural bacteriology, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$720.
- 73. Dean C. Arny, research assistant in plant pathology and agronomy, July 1 to August 31, 1942, at 5250.
- 74. Warren G. Black, assistant in genetics, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$720.
- 75. Edward J. Britten, research assistant in genetics, July 1.to August 31, 1942, at \$60.
- 76. Perry Buckner, assistant in genetics, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$1800.
- 77. Ray H. Dutt, research assistant in genetics, July 1 to August 31, 1942, at \$120.
- 78. Ruth A. Evans, research assistant in agronomy and plant pathology, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$600.
- 79. Robert E. Foster, assistant in plant pathology, July 1 to August 31, 1942, at \$200.
- 80. Woodrow W. Hare, assistant in plant pathology, July 1 to August 31, 1942, at \$240.
- 81. Albert C. Hildebrandt, assistant in plant pathology, July 1 to August 31, 1942, at \$150.
- 82. Roland Hodgson, assistant in plant pathology and biochemistry, July 1 to August 31, 1942, at \$150.

-9-

- 83. Tony J. Cunha, assistant in animal husbandry and dairy husbandry, June 29 to August 8, 1942, at \$150.
- 84. James N. Humphrey, research assistant in physics, June 2 to 30, 1942, at \$46.36.
- 85. Mrs. Marie S. McCabe, technical assistant in chemistry, June 15, 1942 to May 1, 1943, at \$1316.67.
- 86. James M. Hush, research assistant in physics, June 15 to August 15, 1942, at \$250.
- 87. George T. Hunter, research assistant in physics, June 15 to July 15, 1942, at \$125.
- 88. Gwendolyn I. Madson, assistant in code, Naval Training School, June 16 to 30, 1942, at \$37.50.
- 89. Louise E. Hauser, assistant in code, Naval Training School, June 9 to 30, 1942, at \$55.
- 90. Lucille R. Foncannon, assistant in code, June 9 to 30, 1942, at \$55.
- 91. Edward A. Mraz, assistant in horticulture, June 1 to 30, 1942, at \$25.
- 92. Leland C. Smith, assistant in horticulture, June 1 to 30, 1942, at \$100.
- 93. James J. Leigh, assistant in economic entomology, June 30 to 30, 1942, at \$92.31.
- 94. Robert H. Dudgeon, assistant in agricultural engineering, June 23, to September 20, 1942, at \$375.
- 95. Russell J. Kilpatrick, assistant in agricultural engineering June 23 to September 20, 1942, at \$375.
- 96. Clifford N. Bakkom, assistant in agricultural engineering, June 1 to 27, 1942, at \$120.
- 97. Charles H. Krueger, assistant in agricultural engineering, June 23 to 30, 1942, at \$30.
- 98. Charles L. Ream, assistant in agronomy, June 1 to 30, 1942, at \$90.
- 99. Walter T. Raitanen, assistant in agronomy, June 1 to 30, 1942, at \$90.
- 100. John R. Marks, assistant in agronomy, June 1 to 30, 1942, at \$90.
- 101. Bert J. Seaman, assistant in agronomy, June 1 to 30, 1942, at \$90.
- 102. Bennett J. Erickson, assistant in agronomy, June 8 to 3), 1942, at \$65.38.

Joseph F. Hansen, assistant in rural sociology, June 1 to 30,1942, at 103. \$100. George C. Becker, assistant in soils, June 1 to 30,1942, at \$60. 104. 105. Nathaniel G. Preston, research assistant in economic entomology, June 1 to 30, 1942, at \$270. Herman A. Becker, assistant in economic entomology, June 1 to 30, 1942, 106. at \$270. David K. Blake, Jr., research assistant in biochemistry, July and 107. August 1942, at \$120. John C. Finerty, research assistant in physiology, two months during 108. the summer of 1942, at \$120. Donald N. Gideon, research assistant in physics, academic year 1942-43, 109. at \$600. 110. 'Alfred R. Maass, research assistant in biochemistry, July 1, 1942, to July 1, 1943, at \$720. Claude E. Leroy, research assistant in Spanish, academic year 1942-43, 111. at \$600. Francis J. Pilgrim, research assistant in biochemistry, July 1, 1942 112. to June 30, 1943, at \$720. Glenn Frederick Hager, research assistant in chemistry, July and 113. August 1942, at \$120. Boyd E. Macrory, research assistant in sociology and anthropology, 114. July and August 1942, at \$60 a month. Catherine H. Leibold, research assistant in medicine, July and August 115. 1942, at \$60 a month. June A. Dvorak, research assistant in psychology, July and August 1942, 116. at \$120. Elva G. Shipley, research assistant in zoology, July and August 1942, 117. at \$120. Robert W. McGilvery, research in physiological chemistry, 10 months, 118. beginning September 1, 1942, at \$600. James Jacobs, assistant in neuropsychiatry, fiscal year 1942-43, at 119. \$2,000. Edward J. Britten, research assistant in genetics, July 1 to August 31, 120. 1942, at \$130. -11-

- 121. Samuel S. Naistat, research assistant in chemistry, July 1, 1942, 12 months, at \$720.
- 122. George Thodos, research assistant in chemical engineering, July 1, 1942, 12 months, at \$720.
- 123. Rollin G. Taecker, research assistant in chemical engineering, 2 months, July 1, 1942, at \$120.
- 124. Charles S. Brown, research assistant in chemical engineering, 2 months, July 1, 1942, at \$120.
- 125. William A. Bain, research assistant in chemical engineering, 2 months, July 1, 1942, at \$120.
- 126. William G. Hendrickson, research assistant in chemistry, July 1, 1942 to July 1, 1943, at \$720.
- 127. Baldur H. Kristjanson, research assistant in agricultural economics, July 1 to September 15, 1942, at \$150.
- 128. Anthony Agathen, assistant in agronomy, June 1 to 30, 1942, at \$60.
- 129. Thomas N. Theis, assistant in plant pathology and agricultural bacteriology, July 1 to August 31, 1942, at \$60.
- 130. Margaret M. Mills, assistant in plant pathology and agricultural bacteriology, July 1 to August 31, 1942, at \$120.
- 131. Ernest B. McQuarrie, research assistant in biochemistry, July and August 1942, at \$120.
- 132. C. Harvey Sorum, associate professor of chemistry, July and August 1942, at \$400.
- 133. Samuel Waxler, research assistant in zoology, July and August, 1942, at \$200.
- 134. J. Oliver Lampen, reséarch assistant in biochemistry, July and August 1942, at \$120.
- 135. James.K. Smith, research assistant in biochemistry, July 1, 1942 to July 1, 1943, at \$720.
- 136. Allen W. Limberg, research assistant in cancer research, July 1, 1942 to July 1, 1943, at \$1200.
- 137. Arthur H. Rosenbloom, research assistant in limnology, July and August 1942, at \$150.
- 138. Harold J. Elser, research assistant in zoology, July and August 1942, at \$150.

-12-

- 139. Warren A. Johnson, research assistant in limnology, July and August 1942, at \$150.
- 140. Frances E. Jarrett, research assistant in genetics, June 11 to June 30, 1942, at \$40.
- 141. Catherine H. Leibold, research assistant in medicine, month of June 1942, at \$60.
- 142. Anne Joanne Bolton, assistant in social service, July 1 to July 20, 1942 and August 14 to August 31, 1942, at \$120 a month plus lodging.
- 143. Albert J. Miller, graduate assistant in anatomy, July 1, 1942 to April 1, 1943, at \$900.
- 144. Joseph W. Van Camp, assistant in residence halls, month of July 1942, at \$100 plus 3 meals and lodging.
- 145. Wanda Haley, graduate assistant in residence halls, academic year 1942-43, at \$600 and board.
- 146. Janet W. Kelly, graduate assistant in residence halls, academic year 1942-43, at \$600 and board.
- 147. Marian E. Welborn, graduate assistant in residence halls, academic year 1942-43, at \$600 and board.
- 148. Rosena E. Brunkow, assistant in nursing, beginning June 25, 1942, at \$120 a month plus lodging.
- 149. Robert L. Bittner, assistant in residence halls, July and August 1942, at \$200 plus 3 meals and lodging.
- 150. Mabel D. Schneider, technical assistant in the university press, July 8, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$55 a month (half-time).
- 151. Roger Christenson, research assistant in chemistry, July and August 1942, at \$120.
- 152. Claude E. Leroy, research assistant in Spanish, July and August 1942, at \$100.
- 153. Robert D. Krohn, research assistant in physics, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$720.
- 154. Betty Jane Splitstone, assistant in zoology, July 1, 1942 to July 1, 1943, at \$1200.
- 155. Harry Butzlaff, assistant in chemistry (Milwaukee Center), 10 months, September 1, 1942, at \$1,000.

- 156. John L. Bell, assistant in medicine, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$1200 per annum, 12 months' basis.
- 157. Philip F. Mark, graduate assistant in pathology, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$2,000, 12 months' basis.
- 158. Harwick Johnson, research assistant/, 2 months, beginning June 23, 1942, at \$60 a month. in electrical engineering
- 159. Ann Avery Smith, part-time assistant in physical education women, academic year 1942-43, at \$500.
- 160. Harry P. Schultz, research assistant in chemistry, July 1 to September 1, 1942, at \$250.
- 161. Muriel E. Harden, research assistant in agricultural bacteriology, July and August 1942, at \$120.
- 162. Ruth M. Dudley, research assistant in geology, July and August 1942, at \$120.
- 163. Margaret Jane Hofer, research assistant in agricultural bacteriology, 10 months, September 1, 1942, at \$600.
- 164. Robert T. Sasman, assistant in animal husbandry, month of June 1942, at \$75.
- 165. Robert J. Reierson, assistant in animal husbandry, month of June 1942, at \$75.
- 166. Ray E. Streiff, assistant in agricultural engineering, June 23 to September 20, 1942, at \$375.
- 167. Catherine M. Kerr, assistant in agricultural journalism, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$1500.
- 163. Raymond A. Miller, assistant in branch stations, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$1320.
- 169. Lester J. Teply, assistant in biochemistry, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$1200.
- 170. Edward A. Mraz, assistant in horticulture, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$375.
- 171. Hazel Dosch, assistant in home economics, July 1 to September 15, 1942, at \$150.
- 172. Lois Clark, assistant in home economics, July 15 to September 15, 1942, at \$80.

-14-

- 173. Leland C. Smith, assistant in horticulture, July 1 to October 31, 1942, at \$300.
- 174. Robert J. Reierson, assistant in animal husbandry, July 1 to September 19, 1942, at \$198.
- 175. Robert Thomas Sasman, assistant in animal husbandry, July 1 to September 19, 1942, at \$198.
- 176. William B. Coffee, assistant in agricultural bacteriology, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$720.
- 177. Verle Christensen, assistant in dairy plant, June 3 to 25, 1942, at \$78.57.
- 178. Bryant E. Kearl, assistant in agricultural journalism, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$1800.
- 179. George Winterstein, assistant in dairy plant, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$1200.
- 180. Hugh J. Fetty, assistant in dairy plant, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$1200.
- 181. Joe N. Kuhn, assistant in dairy plant, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$1200.
- 182. John Moran, assistant in dairy plant, July 1, 1942, to June 30, 1943, at \$1200.
- 133. Russell H. Larson, assistant in dairy plant, July 1 to September 15, 1942, at \$250.
 - 134. Bernard A. Burkhart, assistant in plant pathology and agronomy, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$2400.
 - 185. Reid H. Leonard, research assistant in the forest products laboratory, September 1942 to June 1943, at \$600.
 - 136. Lester M. Antonius, assistant in dental surgery, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$500.
 - 187. James Bringe, substitute in history (extension), June 17 to 23, 1942, at \$37.50.
 - 188. James Bringe to read correspondence study assignments in history on a fee basis, June 24 through 30, 1942, not to exceed \$20.
 - 189. William H. Selissen, to give a special lecture, course in fire prevention and control, Green Bay, June 1942, not to exceed \$15.

190.	J. Harold Batzle, junior resident in medicine, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$25 a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
191.	James M. Wilkie, junior resident in medicine, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$25 a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
ļ92 .	Stella Sikkema, junior resident in medicine, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$25 a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
193.	Ruth H. St. John, junior resident in medicine, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$25 a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
194.	Elizabeth Clark, junior resident in radiology, beginning July 1, 1942, at $\$25$ a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
195.	Rosaline L. Wilhelm, junior resident anesthesia, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$25 a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
196.	Clifford D. Hogenson, junior resident in eye, ear, nose and throat, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$25 a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
197.	John T. Mendenhall, junior resident in surgery, beginning July 1, 1942, at 25 a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
198.	Jose Henrique Godoi de Matta Machado, resident in orthopedic surgery, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$50 a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
199.	Fred Gaenslen, junior resident in orthopedic surgery, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$25 a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
200.	Donald O. Prasser, junior resident in medicine, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$25 a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
201.	Jerome N. Shugarman, junior resident in medicine, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$25 a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
202.	Donald R. Kindschi, junior resident in medicine, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$25 a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
203.	O. Germek, junior resident in medicine, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$25 a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
204.	E. T. Hansen, to read Army Institute correspondence study papers in engineering courses on a fee basis, May and June 1942, not to exceed \$18.
205.	Wilbur Bartels, junior resident in orthopedic surgery, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$25 a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
206.	L. W. Busse, to read correspondence study papers in pharmacy courses on a fee basis, June 1942, not to exceed \$10.

- 207. E. J. Schuld, to read correspondence papers in mathematics on a fee basis, June 1942, not to exceed \$91.
- 203. Lurline Boehm, to read Army Institute correspondence study papers in commercial subjects on a fee basis, May and June 1942, not to exceed \$30.
- 209. Wilbur B. Bridgman, to read Army Institute papers in chemistry and mathematics and physics on a fee basis, May and June 1942, not to exceed \$6.00.
- 210. Robert E. Brown, to read Army Institute papers in history on a fee basis, May and June 1942, not to exceed \$5.00.
- 211. D. J. Buroker, to read Army Institute papers in engineering courses on a fee basis, May and June 1942, not to exceed \$16.00.
- 212. Thomas P. Colbert, to read Army Institute papers in engineering courses on a fee basis, May and June 1942, not to exceed \$8.00.
- 213. R. H. Dudgeon, to read Army Institute papers in engineering courses on a fee basis, May and June 1942, not to exceed \$10.00.
- 214. The following persons appointed to read Army Institute correspondence study papers on a fee basis during the months of May and June 1942; each to receive compensation not to exceed the amount indicated below:

Robert Erickson	Engineering courses	\$5.00
J. C. Gibson	Commerce	5.00
William L. Hageman	Telephone & telegraph	5.00
Frank W. Hashek	Railroad Rate & Traffic	
	Management .	40.00
James N. Humphrey	Physics	10.00
L. E. A. Kelso	Engineering	3.00
Glenn Koehler	Electrical Engineering	6.00
Ludwig C. Larson	Engineering courses	. 5.00
John W. Odle	Mathematics courses	5.00
Charles F. Peters	Engineering courses	6,00
Charlotte M. Ryan	Commercial subjects	7.00
Harry M. Schuck	Commerce courses	42.00
W. N. Smith	Mathematics	38.00
Mrs. C. Wright Thomas	English courses	30.00
Maurice M. Vance	Mathematics and History	74.90.
그는 것은 것은 것은 물건에 집을 위한 것이라. 것은 것은 것이 없는 것이다.		김 영화에서 이번 영화에서 영화

- 215. Benjamin Weinstein, to read correspondence assignments in psychology courses on a fee basis, July and August 1942, not to exceed \$150.
- 216. James Matrous, to teach a class in historical techniques of painting, Madison, 12 meetings, 6 weeks, beginning July 1, 1942, fees from the class not to exceed \$150.

217. The following persons appointed to give special lectures in industrial safety engineering in Madison (ESMDT classes), during June 1942, each to receive a fee of \$15.00:

Robert McA. Keown Gilbert Kessler Harry A. Nelson.

213. The following persons appointed assistants in code, Naval Training School (Radio), for the month of June 1942; each to receive the amount indicated below:

Rube Chernikoff	\$110.00
Dale S. Harris	105.75
Forrest E. Gehrke	120.00
Wilbur H. Jensen	112.50.

219. The following persons appointed to teach fundamentals of radio, Part 1, during the month of June 1942; each to receive the amount indicated below:

Clare Helstern, 8 meetings at Marinette, \$120.00. Rollin M. Russell, 6 meetings at Marinette, \$90.00. Elmer A. Roeske, 5 meetings at Wausau, \$65.00. L. Alice Lutey, 8 meetings at Medford, \$120.00.

- 220. Gracia Torinus, to teach a class in English 1B, Milwaukee, 24 meetings, July and August 1942, fees from the class not to exceed \$200.
- 221. The following persons appointed teachers in the School for Workers, during the summer of 1942, each to receive the amount indicated below:

Rudy Faupl, collective bargaining techniques, July 26 to August 8, \$70.00. Joseph Mire, economics and world affairs (instructor), June 29 to

August 8, \$300.00.

Harry Miller, July 6 to 11, \$50.00.

Myrna Siegendorf, economics, June 29 to August 8, \$210.00.

Marian Foster, June 29 to August 15, \$175.00.

Rex Schnaitter, economics, June 29 to August 8, \$300.90.

Lucile Ritvo, recreation director and instructor in recreation, June 29 to August 15, \$175.00.

William Gomberg, industrial engineer, June 29 to July 11, \$70. Anne Ramsay, June 29 to July 11, 1942, \$70.00. Hilton Hanna, instructor, June 29 to July 11, \$70.00. Frank Fernbach, July 26 to August 8, \$70.00.

- 222. Sidney P. Hurwitz, junior resident in urology, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$25 a month plus 3 meals and lodging.
- 223. The following persons appointed to teach summer evening classes at Milwaukee Center, during July and August 1942, to receive the fees from the class not to exceed the amount shown below:

223. (Continued)

David Sheldon	English 1A	\$200.00
William E. Roth	Mathematics 4M	255.00
Edward A. Nordhaus	Mathematics 102B	275.00
Wilbur L. Mitchell	Mathematics 2M	200,00.
Morris Marden	Mathematics 3M	200.00
Lee E. Lawrence	History 2B	250.00
Elizabeth Holmes	English 33A	200.00
Theodore Bauer	History 4B	200.00
Leo S. Baldwin	Mechanical Drawing 1	300.00.

- 224. June Dvorak, to read correspondence study papers in psychology 1 and 50 on a fee basis, July and August 1942, not to exceed \$100.
- 225. H. B. Renfro to read correspondence study papers in geology courses on a fee basis, July 1, 1942 through June 30, 1943, not to exceed \$50.
- 226. Loyal Durand Jr., to read correspondence study papers in geography on a fee basis. July and August 1942, not to exceed \$150.
- 227. Albert B. May to teach a class in elementary mathematical analysis 52 at Racine, 36 meetings, July and August 1942, fees from the class not to exceed \$350 (this amount to include expenses).
- 228. Edward F. Colbert, assistant in code, Naval Training School (Radio), June 22 to 30, 1942, at \$37.50.
- 229. Mary Dee Craig, assistant in code, Naval Training School (Radio), month of June 1942, at \$75.00.
- 230. John D. Bates, instructor in civilian pilot training program, July and August 1942, at \$275.00 a month.
- 231. Charles E. Young, to conduct summer counseling service program at the Milwaukee Center, month of August 1942, at \$300.00.
- 232. H. Charles Risko, to teach a class im commercial art and illustration, Milwaukee, 30 meetings, 6 weeks, beginning July 6, 1942, fees not to exceed \$510.00.
- 233. W. S. Boma, to teach a class in advanced plant protection for defense industries, LaCrosse, 12 weeks, beginning May 4, 1942, not to exceed \$180.
- 234. Jordis Wiken, to teach a class in photographic painting, Milwaukee, 12 weeks, beginning July 8, 1942, fees from the class not to exceed \$144.00.
- 235. George W. Washa, to read assignments in civil engineering courses on a fee basis, July, August and September 1942, not to exceed \$300.

- 236. Victor H. Prochaska, to read assignments in civil engineering courses on a fee basis, July and August 1942, not to exceed \$150.
- 237. The following persons appointed assistants in the pre-service military training school at Milwaukee, June 1, 1942 through August 31, 1942, without compensation:

Lieutenant H. S. Austin Captain David W. Bloodgood Cadet Major D. C. Bradley Cadet Captain K. Calligro Sergeant R. Duffy Cadet Captain F. G. Gabrhel Sergeant James W. Garfield Captain John A. Geist Sergeant J. J. Gillet Sergeant George J. Gruber Sergeant R. C. Hoth Sergeant Ralph J. Jones Sergeant H. A. Kerkow Lieutenant John F. McMahon Sergeant Walter Martin Lieutenant Ralph G. Muchleisen Sergeant W. C. Oats Major Arthur O'Day Sergeant William Orth Sergeant George Radulonik Sergeant George L. Renner · Sergeant Arne Roschild Lieutenant John E. Sandborn Sergeant Leonard Seith Lieutenant J. J. Smith Lieutenant Colonel Teschan Captain Ray E. Van Toor Sergeant K. O. Wegner Cadet Captain R. Zigman.

- 238. Doris M. Tuttle, county 4-H and home agent for Pierce County, June 8 to 30, 1942, at \$95.83.
- 239. Earl E. Skaliskey, county agricultural agent for Washington County, beginning June 8, 1942, at \$1700 per annum, 12 months' basis.
- 240. Ingvald O. Hembre, county agricultural agent for Barron County, January 1, 1942 to December 31, 1943, at \$1700 per annum, 12 months' basis.
- 241. Harvey J. Weavers, county agricultural agent for Manitowoc County, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$1900 per annum, 12 months' basis.

242. The following persons, who have served as Dairy Herd Association Fieldmen, to receive the amounts indicated below for services rendered during the year 1941-42:

		\$30.00
	Christian Anderson	پارل 5,00
	Clarence Anderson	35.00
	Edward C. Anderson	30.00
	Leonard Amberg	15.00
	Allen Bullis	5.00
	Joe Cain	45.00
	Gilbert T. Chadbourne	49.00 5.00
	Charles Clingan	20.00
	Earl Cork	
	Melvin_Derge	10.00
	Angus Dow	5.00
	Elroy Egerer	30.00
	Harold E. Evenson	25.00
	Kieth Finch	5.00
ŧ	Frank L. Fleischauer	10,00
ro. S	Willis Flunker	10.00
	Alfred C. Fyksen	10.00
	Glen E. Gearing	20.00
	Richard Geiger	5,00
	Gordon Greener	20.00
	Merle Grover	10.00
	Edmund Gust	5.00
	Stanley Hibbard	.25.00
	Milo L. Hill	15.00
	Marvin Hinz	5.00
	A. O. Hornig	25.00
	Archie Johnson	5.00
	Donald Johnson	10.00
	Lyall E. Johnson	55.00
	Orville Johnson	15.00
	Robert Kastenschmidt	50.00
	Frank Klimowski	20,00
	Roy Knoespel	15.00
	Rellis Kottke	15.00
	Sylvester Krofta	20,00
	Francis Laird	5.00
	LaVerne Larson	5.00
	Frank M. Lasica	10.00
	Herman F. Lewandoske	15.00
	Ernest Link	15.00
	Carroll Loofboro	10.00
	Ardell Loverude	10.00
	LaVern McGilvra	50.00
	Earl Melby	20.00
	Wilfred Michels	25.00
	Donald Milligan	35.00
	Kenneth G. Moe	5.00
	Max Moeller	5.00
	Robert Mohnsen	5.00
	-21-	

-21-

242. (Continued)

Joe Murphy\$25.00Simon Olson10.00Einar Oynes50.00Myron Patch35.00	
Einar Oynes 50.00	
이 가슴 물 물 수가 있는 것 같아요. 그는 것 같은 것이 가지 않는 것 같은 것은 것이 가지 않는 것 같아요. 그는 것 같아요. 그는 것 것 같아요. 그는 것 싶 ? 그는 것 같아요. 그는 그는 것 같아요. 그는 것 같아요. 그는 것 같아요. 그는 것 같아요. 그는 그는 것 그는 것 같아요. 그는 그는 것 같아요. 그는 것 같아요. 그는 것 같아요. 그는 것 ? 그는 그는 것 ? 그는 그는 것 ? 그는 그는 그는 그는	
Mirpon Potob	
가 같은 National Calendary Ca	
Harold K. Pearson 20,00	
Levi Phillips 20.00	
Harold M. Polzin 5.00	
Jack Prell 5.00	
Kenneth Redman 5.00	
John A. Reis 40.00	
James Rezach 5.00	
Ross Root . 5.00	
Gerald Rowe 5.00	
Howard Sattler 30.00	
Joseph Senneff 90.00	
Stephen Simon 5.00	
Willard Skatrud 15.00	
Marvin W. Sloop 10.00	
Anthony Sonsek 10.00	
Milford Sorsenson 55.00	
Stanley Sosinske 15.00	
Herbert J. Stedman 5.00	
Glen Suits 20.00	
Lester Thompson 5.00	
Thorfin Thompson 10.00	
John Torgerson, Jr. 5.00	
Norbert Totzke 10.00	
Donald Ubbelohde 5.00	
James Vieth 45.00	
Delbert Vogler 10.00	
Joseph Waldal 15.00	
Howard Wentworth 5.00	
Harry Williams 10.00	
Russell Wright 5.00	
이 것은 것을 잘 못해 못했다. 것은 것 같은 것은 것은 것이 있는 것 같은 것은 것은 것은 것이 같이 있는 것이 것 같은 것이 같은 것이 같이 것 같이 없다.	
	ant
C. Lardinois industrial fellow in biochemistry	Т

243. Clifford C. Lardinois, industrial fellow in biochemistry, June 10, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$761.54.

- 244. Theressa M. Zepplin, industrial fellow in biochemistry, June 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$780.00.
- 245. Robert P. Geyer, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$720.
- June 30, 1943, at \$720. fellow/ Jegen Charles Construction of the second c
- 247. Mott D. Cannon, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1 to August 31, 1942, at \$120.

243. Robert H. Burris, post-doctorate fellow in agricultural bacteriology, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$2,000. Mational Decent

Rockeller

- 249. Junius M. McIntire, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1 to August 31, 1942, at \$120. Mations C. Ecse
- 250. Edward Nielsen, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1 to August 31, 1942, at \$120.
- 251. Juliam E. Oyaas, industrial fellow in biochemistry, September 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$600.
- 252. David Perlman, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$720.
- 253. Forrest W. Quackenbush, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1 to August 31, 1942, at \$300.
- 254. Emil E. Sebesta, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$720.
- 255. Mark A. Stahmann, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1, 1942 to August 31, 1942, at \$400.
- 256. William R. Sullivan, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1 to December 31, 1942, at \$960.
- pecemper 31, 1942, at \$900. 257. Louis W. Wachtel, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$720.
- 258. Joseph R. Wagner, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$840.
- 259. Thomas D. Luckey, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$720.
- 260. The following persons appointed dormitory fellows for the 1942 six week summer session with room and board:

H. John Bosshard
Elizabeth L. Mackay
Violet L. Podesta
Delaphine G. Rosa
Margaret E. Small
Annette F. Thompson
Betty J. Tolen
Mary A. Townsend
Howard W. Townsend.

261. The following persons appointed assistant head residents, for the 1942 six-week summer session, with room and board:

Marianne J. Holtz Lucille W. House. -23-

262. The following students at Wisconsin High School granted Regents' Scholarships for the academic year 1942-43:

George Boissard Wayland Noland James Zimmerman Barbara Grant Jean Neesvig Robert Royce Johnson Lois Dutton Jane Nethercut James Conlin Barbara Schwid Frankie Oetking John Huffer Rae Marie Rockey Ruth Solveson Kathryn Goldgruber Phyllis Crosby Virginia Lee Stein Rosalie Fred.

263. The following students at Wisconsin High School granted School Scholarships for the academic year 1942-43:

> Joanne Conlin Audrey Alexander Barbara Ann Barnes Patsy Bly Margot-Adele D'Aoust Jane Erickson Gordon Giles Joanne Groff David Miller Frank E. Strong Frederic Crambilt Dave McGrath Arlene Parman George H. Brader Doris Burke Ellen Connor Dave Davies Lucille Hajek Patricia Hayes Wade C. Jensen Thomas Morris Robert Nordness Joel Salter Gloria Schneider James Bergseng, dated

> > -24-

(Continued) 263.

> Bill Brodhead William Brinkley John Coryell Dorothy Damon Miles Hillis George Munkwitz Nancy O'Meara Phil Peckham Jill Bloodgood Betty Ann Leonard Eugene Lohmiller.

The following persons appointed resident fellows for the academic year 264. 1942-43, with room and board:

> Maxine Merrill Edith M. Stewart.

- 265. Beverly Ransone, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1 to August 31 1942, at \$120. Bescarick Loup
- John W. Porter, industrial fellow in biochemistry, June 16 to August 31, 266. 1942, at \$150.
- 1942, at \$190. Birger H. Olson, industrial fellow in biochemistry, June 16/to June 30, 267. 1943, at \$750.
- Gerald O. Dahlke, dormitory fellow, academic year 1942-43, with room. 268.
- ten and Margherita Leslie, industrial fellow in agricultural bacteriology, 269. July 1, 1942 to June 30, 1943, at \$720.
- Elizabeth Jane Krauskopf, industrial fellow in agricultural bacteriology, 270. July 1 to August 12, 1942, at \$150. organic nitrog
- Carl S. Brandt, industrial fellow in soils, July 1 to December 31, 1942, 271. at \$360.
- Kazimierz Strzemienski, post-doctorate fellow in soils, July 1, 1942 to 272.
- June 30, 1943, at \$1800. Solomon W. Schartzman, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1, 1942 273.

Paul D. Boyer, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1, 1942 to June #4 30, 1943, at \$480. 274.

Mutution Fort James H. Shaw, industrial fellow in biochemistry, July 1, 1942 to June 275. 30, 1943, at \$1200.

- Hapital Requise
- 276. Henry Schwerma, industrial fellow in zoology, July and August 1942, at \$120.
- 277. Alfred Wilds, assistant professor of chemistry, 12 weeks' summer session, beginning June 8, 1942, at \$350.
- 278. Melvin F. W. Dunker, assistant professor of pharmacy, 1942 twelve week summer session, at \$480.
- 279. Louis W. Busse, assistant professor of pharmacy, 1942 twelve week summer session, at \$440.
- 280. William O. Richtmann, professor of pharmacy, 1942 twelve week summer session, at \$800.
- 281. Arthur H. Uhl, professor and director of pharmacy, 1942 twelve week summer session, at \$800.
- 282. Nellie A. Wakeman, assistant professor of pharmacy, 1942 twelve week summer session, at \$275.
- 283. Arno T. Lenz, assistant professor of civil engineering, 12 week summer session, at \$750.
- 284. John T. Curtis, assistant professor of botany, July and August 1942, at \$300.
- 285. Elmer Haynes, instructor in neuropsychiatry, fiscal year 1942-43, at \$2900.
- 286. E. Kent Springer, assistant to the dean, College of Engineering, July 1 to September 8, 1942, at \$306.25.
- 287. Phillip A. Myers, instructor in mechanical engineering, academic year 1942-43, at \$1800.
- 288. Thomas P. Colbert, Imstructor in mechanical engineering, second 6 weeks of the 12 week summer session, at \$225.
- 289. Edward D. Holst, instructor in English (Milwaukee Center), academic year 1942-43, at \$2100.
- 290. Selig Perluan, lecturer in the town-country summer leadership school, June 29 to July 10, 1942, at \$70.

SALARY AND SERVICE ADJUSTMENTS:

- 1. Philip P. Cohen, research associate in physiological chemistry, appointment continued for the fiscal year 1942-43, with increase in salary from \$2,000 to \$2,200 per annum.
- 2. John Saemann, assistant county agent for Marinette County, appointment adjusted for the period June 1, 1942 to May 31, 1943, from \$1200 per annum to \$1300 per annum.
- 3. Robert J. Dicke, research assistant in economic entomology, appointment changed from 12 months' basis at \$720 to 10 months' basis at \$600 for 1942-43.
- 4. Harold Hanson, research assistant in wildlife management, appointment changed from 12 months' basis to 10 months' basis, at \$600, for the academic year 1942-43.
- 5. Donald Hanson, research assistant in chemical engineering, appointment changed from 7 months to 12 months, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$720.
- 6. Helen P. Davis, instructor in clinical medicine, transferred from student health to department of medicine, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$2,400 per annum.
- 7. Mead Burke, assistant professor of pathology, changed to acting assistant superintendent and chief resident at the hospital, beginning July 1, 1942, at \$3,530 per annum.
- George L. Wright, changed to: county agricultural agent for Jefferson County instead of county club agent, beginning July 1, 1942, salary \$1700 per annum.
- 9. Ben H. Ashman, appointed to read correspondence papers in mathematics, salary changed from \$900 to not to exceed \$915.
- Raphael D. Wagner, appointed to read correspondence study papers in mathematics, salary increased from \$650 to not to exceed \$740 for the fiscal year 1942-43.
- 11. R. H. Denniston, appointed to read correspondence study papers in botany, salary increased from \$100 to fees not to exceed \$130, November 1, 1941 through June 30, 1942.
- 12. Marian Foster, assistant in the school for warkers, salary decreased from \$200 to \$160 (because of decreased work in the month of June 1942).
- 13. Frances L. Kanevsky, assistant in the school for workers, salary increased from \$760 to \$800 (because of increased hours during the month of June 1942).

LEAVES OF ABSENCE:

- 1. James B. Bingham, Jr., instructor in medicine, July 1, 1942, without pay.
- 2. Bert W. Meyer, acting assistant superintendent of the hospital, July 1, 1942, without pay.
- 3. Agnes V. Albrecht, instructor in nursing, July 1, 1942, without pay.
- 4. Herman H. Shapiro, chief resident at the hospital, July 1, 1942, without pay. (Also assistant professor of clinical medicine)
- 5. Elaine R. Swiggum, assistant in nursing, June 24, 1942, for four months, without pay.
- 6. Edwin F. Westover, instructor in dental surgery, July 1, 1942, without pay.
- 7. Edward A. Birge, Jr., instructor in clinical pathology, July 1, 1942, without pay.
- 8. Jackman Pyre, assistant physician in student health, July 1, 1942, without pay.
- 9. John E. Bentley, associate professor of clinical medicine, July 1, 1942, without pay.
- 10. Harry L. Kunze, assistant professor of accounting (Milwaukee Center), academic year 1942-43, without pay.

PROMOTIONS:

- 1. Van Rensselar Potter, promoted from research fellow to assistant professor of cancer research, July 1, 1942, no change in salary.
- 2. Norman M. Kastler, promoted from instructor to assistant professor of economics and sociology, for three years, beginning July 1, 1942, no change in salary.